

Teckla Lowdermilk

Adjunct Professor

Address

Mount Saint Mary's University- Los Angeles

Department of Education

10 Chester Place, Building 20

Los Angeles, CA 90007

213-477-2620

Email

Tlowdermilk@msmu.edu

Student Centered lecturer with 25 plus years of elementary education including extensive experience creating and implementing differentiated, Common Core standards-based instruction while incorporating the use of technology with low socio-economic and English Language students.

Driven to improve her knowledge of the teaching practice through self-reflection, observation, collaboration, professional development, and professional reading.

Education

1999 M.A. in Education - Curriculum and Instruction with a Certificate in Reading and Writing

California State University, Los Angeles. Los Angeles, CA

1995 B.A. in Interdisciplinary Studies

University California at Santa Barbara, Santa Barbara, California

1992 A.A.

Moorpark Community College, Moorpark, California

Awards and Honors

National Board Certification, Middle Childhood Specialist, 2004 and 2014

Affiliates/Memberships

National Education Association (NEA/CTA)

American Federation of Teachers (AFT/CFT)

United Teachers Los Angeles (UTLA)

Academic Teaching Experience

University Level

Adjunct Professor

Mount Saint Mary's University- LA, Education Department, 2017- Present

Courses Taught: Assessment in Teacher Development, Teacher Assessment and Development, and Professional Investigation and Reflection

K-12 Elementary Education

Los Angeles Unified School District, 1996 – Present

Teaching positions: Kindergarten, Second, Fourth, Four/Five combination, Fifth, and Reading Intervention

Adjunct positions: Grade Level Chair, Co-Chair of Local School Leadership, School Site Council member, Student Council co-facilitator, Response to Intervention team member, garden lead teacher, Box Top Coordinator, GATE and School of Advanced Studies

Los Angeles Archdiocese Schools, 1991 -1996

Teaching Positions: Second, Physical Education, Teaching Assistant

References Available Upon Request